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January 17, 2023 
 
TO:  Star Ledger 

Hunterdon Review 
  Hunterdon County Democrat 
  Express Times 
  Star Ledger 
  Mayor and Council 
  Posted 
 
FROM: Denise Filardo, Board Secretary 
 
RE: Board of Adjustment Celebratory Dinner to Honor Retiring Board 

Members 
 
In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act please note the following: 
 
A quorum of the CLINTON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT will be in 
attendance on Monday, January 23, 2023 for a celebratory dinner to honor retiring Board 
Members at Finnagel’s Restaurant, 1531 Route 31 South, Clinton, NJ 08809 from 
5:00pm to 6:30pm.  No business will be conducted and no action will be taken so there is 
no agenda. 
 
Following the aforementioned dinner, the CLINTON TOWNSHIP ZONING BOARD OF 
ADJUSTMENT will hold its annual reorganization meeting on Monday, January 23, 2023 
at 7:00pm in the Public Safety Building, 3rd floor Council Chambers, 1370 Route 31N, 
Annandale, NJ.  The Board will also conduct regular business at this meeting. 
 
 

Denise Filardo, Secretary 
1225 Route 31 South, Suite 411 
Lebanon, New Jersey 08833 

 

Phone: (908) 735-8800 ext. 217 
Fax: (908) 735-0759 
Email: dfilardo@clintontwpnj.org 

www.clintontwpnj.gov 
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